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Passenger Sales Tariffs o lavisa

Aseman Airlines

From: D.G. Passenger REF: 41-300/1216
To: All GSAs and Travel Agents Date: 16 FEB 15
Subject: DYU New Fares Effect: 17 FEB 15
ROUTE CURR B14D M45D Q3M Y/RT Y/OW F.B.A
MHD -DYU | IRR 6,500,000 6,900,000 7,300,000 8,900,000 5,800,000 20 KG
DYU-MHD | EUR 230 250 260 270 140
MAX STAY B: 14 DAYS M:45DAYS | Q: 3MONTHS |  Y: ONE YEAR
OPEN RETURN NOT PERMITTED PERMITTED

ONE WAY TICKET

COMBINATION/
MIXED CLASS/ LOWER FARE VALIDITY AND RULES APPLY TO WHOLE JOURNEY
OPEN JAW B N O T P RM I D et ee ettt ettt et et srrs e
NOSHOW FEF
(CHD = ADT) IRR 1,000,000 (25 EUR)
1. MIO/Y CLASSES:
o UNUSED TKT REFUND & REBOOK/PARTLY USED TKT REBOOK:
- BEFORE DEP: IRR 600,000 (15 EURVAFTER DEP: NOWSHOW PENALTY APPLIES
- IF TWO PENALTIES APPLY, ONLY COLLECT NOWSHOW PENALTY
gg‘g}ﬂ ATION/ e PARTLY USED TKT REFUND:
DEDUCT APPLICABLE OW FARE + USED TAXES AND REFUND BALANCE
REBOOKING/ 2 B CLASS:
(CHD = ADT)

¢ REFUND: NOT-REFUNDABLE
e REBOOKING IS PERMITETD WITHIN TICKET VALIDITY. COLLECT REBOOK FEE
& REISSUE TKT
e IN CASE OF NO-SHOW, BOTH PENALTIES APPLY
M/Q: PERMITTED
UPGRADE COLLECT FARE DIFF + APPLICABLE PENALTY & CHANGE TKT
B: NOT PERMIT T ED
M/Q: PERMITTED ONCE UP TO ONE MONTH AFTER TKT EXPIRY DATE.
VALIDITY EXTEND COLLECT APPLICABLE PENALTY + REISSUE TICKET.
BENOTPERMITTED | oo
CHD: 25% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE
INF: 90% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE

DISCOUNTS IRANIAN STUDENTS IN DUSHANBE UNIVERSITIES: 20% DISCOUNT ON Y CLASS
FARE BASIS: SD20N1/ ENDO: SDNT20

EMBESSAY LETTER AND/OR COPY OF VALID STUDENT ID CARD SHALL BE SENT TO
EP WITH SALES REPORT

EXCESS BAG/KG IRR 100,000 (3 EUR)
- ALL THE APPLICABLE TAXES TO BE COLLECTED
TAXES - YQ TAX: 150,000 IRR (4 EUR) PER COUPON

- ALL FARES AND REGULATIONS UPDATED IN THE AIRFARE
REMARKS - INSERT PSGR PASSPORT INFO IN PNR (MANDATORY)
- SOTO TICKET ISSUANCE: NOT PERMITTED

Best regards, ) P :

Siavash Rezaee
Director General P




